Associated Students of Cerritos College

Election Board Meeting Minutes Tuesday, February 28th, 2023 11:00 AM AP 12 Zoom Conference: Link: https://cerritos-edu.zoom.us/j/87314294278

I. Organizational Items

I.01 Call to Order

Chief Justice Trevino called the meeting to order at 11:08 am

I.02 Roll Call

Present: Riley Milligan, Olivia Carson, Armando Morales, Vane Ochoa, Sera Ghattas, Jeremy Ramos, Absent: Rosita Mohanty

I.03 Approval of Minutes

Associate Justice Ochoa moved to approve the minutes for 02/14/22, Associate Justice Morales seconds, no objections, the Minutes for 02/14/22 are approved.

Chief Justice Pro Tempore Ramos moved to approve the minutes for 02/21/22. Associate Justice Ochoa seconds. No objections, the Minutes for 02/21/22 are approved.

I.04 Approval of Agenda

Associate Justice Milligan moves to approve the agenda, Associate Justice Ramos seconds. No objections, the agenda is approved.

II. Public Forum

This time is reserved for members of the public who wish to address the Associated Students of Cerritos College Court on issues of concerns, public comment, future events, fundraisers, and any topic relating to Cerritos College and their constituents. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and nine (9) minutes per topic will be enforced. This is not a time for discussion by the ASCC Court; however, the Chief Justice or Associate Justices may respond to specific questions and concerns made by the public.

No public comment at this time.

III. New Business (Election Board)

III.01 ASCC and Student Trustee Info-Session

Associate Justice Riley Milligan will lead the Election Board's Info-Session on the ASCC President, Vice President, and Student Trustee elections. All applicants are required to show up. Info-Session is open to the public.

Associate Justice Milligan led the ASCC and Student Trustee Info Session in which he informed those interested about the positions of the ASCC President, Vice President, and Student Trustee and the election process. The President, Vice President, and Student Trustee also expanded on their respective roles. The final day to apply is March 9th at 11:59.

IV. Student Court Reports

IV.01 Advisor Report

The advisor let the Court and public know that the next election board meeting is March 24th so for anyone interested in running.

IV.02 Chief Justice Report

The Chief Justice commended those who attended the info session for considering running and representing their position. He also recommended that those considering running for President or Vice President talk to each other after the meeting in order to get acquainted and consider running together.

IV.03 Executive Report

President Naqvi let the public know they could reach out to her during her office hours on Wednesdays from 11 am-1 pm if they had any questions about running.

IV.04 Legislative Report

Vice President Gomez and Student Trustee Ledesma reiterated the same as President Naqvi. Those who are interested in the day-to-day processes of any of the positions.

IV.05 Associate Justice Reports

No reports.

V. Announcements

V.01 ASCC Senate meeting
Wednesday, March 1st, 2023, at 2:00 pm
V.02 ASCC Cabinet meeting
Monday, March 6th, 2023, at 2:00 pm
V.03 ASCC Election Board meeting
Tuesday, March 7th, 2023, at 11:00 am

VI. Adjournment

Chief Justice Trevino adjourned the meeting at 11:29 am.